Park District

Mowe 14, 2017

Mr. Rondall Recklows
Vilage Manager

Village of Arlington Heighhtsy
33 S. Arlington Heighty Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Dear Mr. Recklawns:

Re: 2017/18 Liguor Licerse Renewnl
Herifonge Tevrundis Clrd

Enclosed iy ovr 2017/18 Liguor License Renewal application for the Heritage
Tevrundy Clindy-

It way decided at the Village Board meeting on October 19, 1987, to- approve
Heritage Tennisy Clud be waived. Owr requests for waiver of the subsequent
onnnal fees howve simidarly been granted. We respectfully request tivat tive
Village Board continune to- wainve the fee for tHhus Park Dutrict facllity.

Thank yow for this consideration.
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Suncerely,



Richard A. Hanetiro
Execntinve Durector

Enclosyre

Liguor & Business Licenses/2016-17/VAH Liguor Lie~-HTC 17-18



